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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :     06-MAY-13

BID NUMBER:     7461392,2
TITLE:       Carpet Replacement at the Dept. of Labor & Training,
DLT

BUYER:
PHONE #:

Ohara 2nd, John F 
401-574-8125 BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:14-MAY-2013 02:00:00
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ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR
SMITH ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
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DLT BUSINESS AFFAIRS UNIT
BUILDING #73
1511 PONTIAC AVE
CRANSTON, RI 02920
US

Requistion Number: 1309699
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Two

Line Description Quantity Unit Unit 
Price

Total

  There will be a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference held:
on 4/23/2013 at 10:00 AM.
Location: 1511 Pontiac Ave, Building #73 (Main 
Entrance) Cranston RI  
  BIDDER IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A BID SURETY 
IN THE FORM OF A BID BOND, OR A CERTIFIED 
CHECK PAYABLE TO THE STATE OF RHODE 
ISLAND, IN THE AMOUNT OF A SUM NOT LESS 
THAN FIVE PERCENT (5%) OF THE BID PRICE. BID 
SURETY MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE BID FORM. 
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL ALSO BE 
REQUIRED TO FURNISH PERFORMANCE AND 
LABOR AND PAYMENT BONDS AT TIME OF 
TENTATIVE CONTRACT AWARD.  
  Addendum Number One

1. See attached sign in Sheet from the Mandatory 
Pre-Bid Conference.
2. A new area has been ADDED that should be carpeted
in a hall that connects the Glass Walkway and floor 72-1.
Drawing attached marked "Addendum #1".
3. Section 3: Scope of Work
Specific Activities/Tasks (Pg 4)  Item 1. Calls for work to 
start within 2 weeks and 6 week completion.

 Bidders explained that it could take six weeks to get 
delivery of carpet. I would  agree to ordering the product 
within 2 weeks or award and complete the work within 6 
weeks of carpet delivery.
4. SECTION 4: PRODUCT SPECIFICATION
 (Pg 5)   Item 1.  Shaw (item #89500) lacks color name.

Color ? ?Make Your Mark? / Capital Venture Series  

  



Delivery: _______________________________________

Terms of Payment: _______________________________
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RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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  .

Addendum Number Two

QUESTIONS FROM VENDORS AND ANSWERS 
PERTAINING TO THIS BID ARE AS FOLLOWS:					
1.  Are all phases to be done on "off hours"?					
A.  Yes.  "Off hours"are defined as before 8:00AM and 
after 5:00PM on weekdays, before 8:00AM   and after 
12:00 noon on Saturdays in building 70. Work may be 
done during entire weekend in all other designated 
buildings.						
2.  Who will be responsible for packing items currently 
stored on furnniture that will need to be moved?								
A.  Staff will be asked to pack or remove those items as 
well as any personal items from their cubicles or offices.
							
3.  Who is responsible for removing existing wall base?
				

A.   The Vendor.				

4.  Is there an area where a carpet recycling container 
can be stored during the project?				

A.  Yes, between buildings 73 and 70. Exact location 
should be discussed with owner.  Any lawn damage as a
result, will be the responsibility of the vendor.

Due to this Addendum the Bid Closing Date and Time 
has been changed: 
From: 5/7/13 at 2:00 PM
To: 5/14/13 at 2:00 PM  

1
TOTAL COST FOR THE CARPET REPLACEMENT - 
PHASE 1

1.00 Each


